

Committee Minutes

COMMITTEE: Government Oversight

CHAIRPERSON: Bob Peterson
DATE: May 21, 2024
TIME: 10:00 AM
ROOM: Room 121

Chair Peterson called the House Government Oversight Committee to order at 10:05 a.m. A quorum was present. The minutes from the previous meeting were read and approved without objection.

The Chair called House Bill 433 for its first hearing.

The Chair recognizes Representative Blackshear for sponsor testimony. Representative Blackshear answered questions from the committee members.

The Chair called House Bill 392 for its second hearing.

The Chair recognizes Louis Tobin, Ohio Prosecuting Attorney's Association, for proponent testimony. No questions were asked by the committee members.

The Chair recognizes Dennis Watkins for proponent testimony. No questions were asked by the committee members.

The committee stood at ease at 10:40 a.m.

The committee resumed at 10:42 a.m.

The Chair recognizes Attorney General Dave Yost for proponent testimony. Attorney General Yost answered questions from the committee members.

The Chair called House Concurrent Resolution 14 for its third hearing.

No testimony was submitted for this hearing.

Cc: House Clerk Committee Members

Committee Clerk Speaker's Office

Assistant Majority Floor Leader's Office Caucus Staff

Bill Sponsor Legislative Information Systems

LSC Press Room

Minority Leader's Office

The Chair called House Bill 471 for its second hearing.

The Chair recognizes Tony Schroeder for proponent testimony. Tony answered questions from the committee members.

The Chair recognizes Robert Wood for proponent testimony. Robert answered questions from the committee members.

The Chair called House Bill 467 for its third hearing.

The Chair recognizes Tony Schroeder for opponent testimony. Tony answered questions from the committee members.

The Chair called House Bill 367 for its second hearing.

No spoken testimony was given before the committee.

The Chair called House Bill 499 for its second hearing.

The Chair recognizes Vince Squillace, Ohio Home Builders Association, for proponent testimony. Vince answered questions from the committee members.

The Chair recognizes Elizabeth Baumgartner, Ohio Chamber of Commerce, for proponent testimony. Elizabeth answered questions from the committee members.

The Chair recognizes Gina Wilt, Coalition on Homelessness and Housing in Ohio, for proponent testimony. No questions were asked by the committee members.

The Chair recognizes Luke Blocher, Cincinnati Development Fund, for proponent testimony. Luke answered questions from the committee members.

The Chair called House Bill 609 for its first hearing.

The Chair called Representative Hillyer for sponsor testimony. Representative Hillyer answered questions from committee members.

Having no further business, the committee adjourned at 12:15 p.m.

Bob Peterson, Chair	

Cc: House Clerk Committee Members

Committee Clerk Speaker's Office

Assistant Majority Floor Leader's Office Caucus Staff

Bill Sponsor Legislative Information Systems

LSC Press Room

Minority Leader's Office

Committee Secretary

Cc: House Clerk Committee Members

Committee Clerk Speaker's Office

Caucus Staff

Assistant Majority Floor Leader's Office Cau Bill Sponsor Legislative Information Systems

LSC Press Room Minority Leader's Office